Kay Flynn

To: Diana Caldwell
Subject: RE: 981062-TP
Thanks.

~——-Original Message—-—

From: Diana Caldwell

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2000 11:46 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 981052-TF

Yes, I agree with David. You may return the documents.

——Original Message-—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2000 11:03 AM
To: Diana Caldwell

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: 981052-TP

Diana, did you respond to this by agreeing with David that the documents could be returned? I seem to recall getting an e-mail from
you, but I cannot locate it. Can you send/re-send a response indicating it is okay to return these documents?

Thanks.
Kay
-——Criginal Message-—-
From: Kay Flynn APP
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2000 5:01 PM CAF
To: David Dowds _ cMPp
Cc: Diana Caldwell COM
Subject: RE: 981052-TP CTR
ECR
LEG
This e-mail will be sufficient. SK,C
. RGO
Diana, may I have your response also? SEC
—-—-Original Message—-- : SER
From: David Dowds OTH Py
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2000 4:55 PM '4‘1-1"’
To: Kay Flynn IQ7
Cc: Diana Caldwell

Subject: RE: 981052-TP

T just received BST's memo; the documents can be returned. Do you need a memorandum from me memorializing this? Or this email
sufficient? Just let me know and will handle.

———Ciriginal Message-——

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2000 4:53 PM
To: David Dowds; Diana Caldwell
Subject: 981052-TP

We received a letter from BellSouth on 7/21 requesting return of documents granted confidentiaiﬁéﬁ l?‘rgquP§C:QQ:Q195—CF9-TP,
because this docket is closed and the 18-month confidential period was to expire on 7/22. The d AES IR question aré 1462758 001934

Please respond to this e-mail and advise if the documents can be returned to BellSouth.



